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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (D. CLEMONS) RUE
RE: DOCKET NO. 991790-EG - APPROVAL OF DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT

PLAN OF GULE POWER COMPANY.
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Attached i1is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION - ORDER
APPROVING DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order -13)
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STATE OF FLORIDA

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770

Commuissioners:

JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
SUSAN F. CLARK

E. LEON JACOBS, JR.
LILA A. JABER

Public Serbice Commission

June 26, 2000

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. ___00-217 )

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780

Re: Return of Confidential Docu o the Source, Docket No. 991790-EG

Dear Ms. Ritenour:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 03033-00, filed on behalf of
Gulf Power Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter.

Sincerely,

Kay Flynn, Chief
3ureau of Records
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